



# Ahmed Sayed

Property Consultant  
"Team Leader"

I have more than 8 years of real state experience .I have the ability to analyze customer needs and the ability to make appropriate offers. I'm able to negotiate, offer solutions to problems and communicate with different personalities. Ability to manage, guide and encourage staff, and prepare periodic sales plans.

## Contact

**Phone**  
0542425407

**Email**  
ahmed.sayed.ramdan1988@gmail.com

**Linkedin**  
<https://www.linkedin.com/in/ahmed-sayed-014706208>

**Address**  
Dammam , KSA

## Education

2010  
**bachelor**  
Benha University / Faculty of commerce

## Skills

- Sales
- Team Leadership
- Negotiation
- Presentation skills
- Real Estate Development
- Customer Service
- Problem Solving

## Language

Arabic  
English

## Experience

○ Apr 2022 - Jul 2022

Tabarak Developments | Cairo ,Egypt

### Senior Property Consultant

I worked as property consultant at Tabarak international for developments from April To July 2022.

○ 2019-2022

Al Maadi Group Developments | Cairo , Egypt

### Team Leader

worked at Al Maadi Group For Developments as Property Consultant (team Leader ) from October 2019 to Mars 2022.

○ 2016- 2018

Remaz Realty Broker |Dammam , KSA

### Team Leader

Worked At Remaz Realty Broker At KSA as property consultant (Team Leader) from Jan 2016 to Jun 2018.

○ 2013 - 2015

Amer Group | Cairo , Egypt

### Sales Consultant

Worked At Amer Group (Porto Developments) as Sales Consultant from Mar 2013 to Jun 2015

○ 2012 - 2013

Amer Group | Cairo , Egypt

### Marketing Coordinator

Worked as Marketing Coordinator At Amer Group (Porto Developments )from Feb 2012 to Mar 2013.

## Reference

Available on Request .